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Dear Mr Mungall

Consultation on extending the discount for small transmission connected generators
set out in Standard Licence Condition C13

Scottish Water would like to thank you for the invitation to comment on the aforementioned
consultation paper and we confirm our support for the principles of this consultation to 2016,
however at this time we have no further comments.

Should you require any additional information on this, or any related matter, please do not
hesitate to make contact.

Yours sincerely

Rob Crusher
Head of Energy



